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November 21, 2022 
 

Mr. Natnaiel Woldensenbet 
Engineering Services Department 
Via email:  NatnaielW@cctexas.com 
 

Subject:  Proposal for Contract Amendment, Solid Waste Compost Facility, Project 20288, 
Service Agreement 3222 
 

Dear Mr. Woldensenbet: 
 

It is our understanding that the City of Corpus Christi has determined that it is in the City’s 
best interest to relocate its future biosolids compost facility from its former location at the J.C. 
Elliott Landfill to a location within the Permit Boundary of the active Cefe Valenzuela Landfill.  
Please consider this proposal to amend the contract currently in place between the City and 
Risa Weinberger & Associates, Inc. to accommodate this change.   
 

The Scope of Services associated with the proposed contract amendment includes the 
following, broad tasks. 

1. Prepare a TCEQ Permit Modification for the Cefe Valenzuela Landfill that will include 
a biosolids composting facility within the permit boundary, outside the disposal 
footprint.  Address City comments, one Administrative Notice of Deficiencies from 
TCEQ, and one Technical Notice of Deficiencies from TCEQ.  This Permit 
Modification will generally contain the elements required for a compost facility 
Registration. 

2. Include an application for a Composting Refund 
3. Revise the facility layout, operations plan, access, and grading/drainage to be 

compatible with the new location.  It is assumed that this facility will have no off-site 
discharge of stormwater. 

4. Prepare a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan and Spill Prevention, Control and 
Countermeasures Plan for the composting facility. 

5. Travel up to two times to Corpus Christi from Dallas, including one initial site visit and 
data collection, and one additional trip as needed. 

 

The following describes the required modification of the currently authorized fee to 
accomplish the services described, above. 

Initial Authorization:   $126,508 
Additional Authorization:  $  61,561 
Revised Total Authorization:  $188,069 

 

Please contact me if you require any additional information regarding this proposal. 
 

Sincerely, 
Risa Weinberger & Associates, Inc. 
 
 
Risa Weinberger, Project Manager 

Phone:  214-729-7071 
Email:  Risa@RisaWAssoc.com 
www.risawasoc.com  


